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Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. C. A. McNeill
Executive Vice President-Nuclear
Correspondence Control Desk
P.0. Box 7520
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection No. 50-352/89-10 and 50-353/89-16

This letter transmits the routine resident safety inspection by Messrs.

T. Kenny, L. Scholl, R. Fuhrmeister and Ms. M. Evans from April 23 - May 28,
1989 at the Limerick Generating Station, Limerick, Pennsylvania. Region I
inspectors J. Williams and C. Woedard also participated in this inspection.

action inspection (Report No. 50-353/89-200). These apparent violations have
been categorized by severity level according to 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(Enforcement Policy). You are required to respond to these violations and in
preparing your response you should fnllow the instructions in Appendix A and B.
These issues indicate that increased management attention and first line
supervision is warranted to ensure that activities are properly conducted. In
addition this appears to be a repeat of a violation identified in NRC Report
No. 50-352/89-09.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.79(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures
will be placed in the Public Document Room. The response directed by this
letter and the accompanying notice are not subject to the clearance procedures
of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction
Act of 1980, PL 96-511.
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The inspection consisted of do .ument reviews, interviews, and observation of
activities. The results have been discussed with Mr. Martin McCormick, Jr. of
your staff,
Based on our inspection, apparent violations of procedures occurred during the
performance of several activities. In addition, apparent violations of 10 CFR
50, Appendix B, Criterion X, "Inspection", have also been identified as a
result of the NRC Independent Design and Coniruction Assessment corrective
\
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Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

ORCHL MONED £

James C. Linville, Acting Chief
Projects Branch No. 2
Divisicn of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:

1. Appendix A, Notice of Violation

2. Appendix B, Notice of Violation

3. NRC Region I Inspection Report 50-352/89-10 and 50-353/85-16

c w/encl:

. Kemper, Sr., Senior Vice President - Nuclear Construction
. Leitch, Vice President ~ Limerick Generating Station
Kowalski, Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Helwig, General Manager - Nuclear Services

McCormick, Jr., Manager - Limerick Generating Station
Ullrich, Manager - Limerick Unit 2 Startup

MacAinsh, Manager - Limerick Quality Division

. Hunger, Jr., Director - Licensing Section

. Conner, Jr., Esquire

Bradley, Esquire, Assistant General Counse)

H. D. Honan, Branch Head - Nuclear Engineering Licensing
Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)

NRC Resident Inspector

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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bce w/encl:

Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o0 encl)

J. Linville, Section Chief, DRP

J. Durr, Branch Chief, DRS

SLO

. DyerEDO Office

Clark, NRR Project Manager

. Johnson, SRI, Peach Bottom

Kenny, SRI, Limerick

H. Williams, Project Engineer

Conner, Reactor Licensing/Risk Engineer
. Woodard, Reactor Engineer, DRS
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